OFFICE PHONE 746-3558

HARVEY E. YATES

Egﬁl DRILLING AND PRODUCTION

CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA. NEW MEXICO — 88210

March 15, 1968

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

RE: Cedar Hills bmit T21S R27E NMPM
Dear Sirs:

Je respectifully request the pool name changed from Cedar Hills
Wolfcamp Gas to Cedar Hills Upper Pennsylvanian Gas, for the following

reasons:

Our Geologist determined the production from perforations 9558~
9569 is from the Upper Pennsylvanian formation on well log correllation.

ilso the gravity of the gas and condensate, and the appearance
of the condensate is similar, to other Upper Pennsylvanian Gas distillate

production in the area.

e further request 320 acre spacing for said Cedar Hills-Upper
Pennsylvanian Gas Pool.

Yours truly,
/
Harvey E. Yates
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